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No.Ft. 48-3690/2017 (FCA), Registered
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

To: The Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
Gol, MOEF& Climate Change, Regional Office(North-Central Zone),
25, Subhash Road, Dehradun- 248001 Uttarakhand.

w-wvuX
Dated Shimla-1,the |/ 17t
Subject: Diversion of 12.988 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s GEE CEE Hydro

Powers Private Ltd., VPO Sarahan Teshil Rampur, Distt. Shamla, for the
construction of Kot Dogri SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.

FP/HP/HYD/42325/2019)
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. dated 31.05.2021 on the subject cited
proposal.
2. In this context, CCF Rampur has submitted that the land for compensatory

Afforestation in lieu of diversion of 12.9880 ha. of forest land for the construction Kot Dogri
SHEP (10 MW) has been proposed over 26 ha. of land (Nirth UF-7 ha., UF Nirth 7 ah., Nirth
UF-6 ha. and Barkeli 6) which is in the ownership of Govt. of Himachal Pradesh and further
as per revenue record it is still to be mutated in the name of HP Forest Department. copy of
DCF concerned is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above, Nodal Officer-cum-AF IEI (FCA) ;
O/o Pr. CC Q;LOEF) HP. wvasx <
Endst.No.Ft.48-3690/2017 (FCA) Dated Shlmla-171001 6 '" zg 1

Copy for information is forwarded to:-

| CCF Rampur , w.r.t to his memo. No.1251 dated 01.07.2021.
2 DFO Rampur.
3 M/s GEE CEE Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd, VPO Sarahan, Teshil Rampur, Distt.

Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.
Nodal Officercum- F (FCA) C

O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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